
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP2 Am ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3  ☐ GT Cup  

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_2021_D0004_LMP2_LMP2Am_LMP3_GT3_Fuel rig restrictor diameters 
 
 
DATE:  27/01/2021   FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Fuel rig restrictor diameters for LMP2, LMP3 and GT3 cars 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Appendix A  ☒ 2021 Technical Regulations for LMP2 Prototype Homologated in 2017 

Appendix A     ☒ 2021 Technical Regulations for LMP3 Prototypes 

 
DECISION   

 
LMP2  
 
Regarding Appendix A, diameter “D” must be 23.5mm. 
 
LMP3 
 
Regarding Appendix A, diameter “D” must be 33mm. 
 
GT3 
 
As per article 6.1.2 of the Article 257A of the Appendix J of the International Sporting Code of the FIA, diameter “D” must 
be inferior or equal to 33mm. 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the above-mentioned Competition only 

 
 
 


